
 
 

From: "Michelle Johnson" <johnsonmi@inac.gc.ca>
To: <rbecker@polarnet.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2002 8:31 AM
Subject: Re: Cullaton Lake Security
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2/10/2011

Hi Rita, 
 
I talked to Vernon Betts, it was renewed in December and the original was sent to Yellowknife.  
He will fax me a copy and hopefully Paul will collect the original when he is in YK this week. 
 
-Michelle 
 
>>> "Rita Becker" <rbecker@polarnet.ca> 04/24/02 10:58AM >>> 
Hi Michelle, 
Last item on file is one that expires September 30, 2001. Haven't seen 
anything since. 
 
Rita Becker 
Licensing Administrator 
Nunavut Water Board 
Phone: 867-360-6338 
Fax: 867-360-6369 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: "Michelle Johnson" <johnsonmi@inac.gc.ca> 
To: <rbecker@polarnet.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2002 8:26 AM 
Subject: Cullaton Lake Security 
 
 
> Hi Rita, 
> 
> Do you recall if Homestake renewed their security deposit before September 
30, 2001?  Was the amount $50,000? 
> 
> Thanks, hope all is well in Gjoa Haven! 
> 
> -Michelle 
> 
> 
> 
> 
 
 


